
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records* 

FI?l'H COMMITTEE 
86th meeting 

held on 
Tuesda,y, 18 December 1979 

at 3. 30 p.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 86th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. PIRSON (Belgium) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 98: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

First reading: 

Sections 4.A.8 (Advisory Committee on the Application of Science and 
Technology to Development) and 4.A.9 (Committee on Science and Technology 
for Development) (continued) 

Section 6.B.4 (Science and technology) 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by 
the Second Committee in document A/C.2/34/L.l22 concerning agenda item 70 

Proposals of the Secretary-General for the draft programme budget of UNIDO for 
1980-1981 in response to the request in paragraph 3 of draft resolution 
A/C.5/34/L.42 

• Tlus record ts subject to correction. Correcltons should be mcorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the dllu of publica non to the Chtef, 
Offictal Records Edtting Sectton, room A-3550. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/34/SR.86 
28 December 1979 

CorrectJons will be issued shortly after the end of the sewon, in a separate fascicle for 
each Commlltee. 

79-59299 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 3.40 p.m. 

AGENDA ITE!'1 98: PROPOSED PROGR.AJ\1ME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (_S!ontinued) 
(A/34/6 and Add.l, A/34/7, A/34/38) 

First reading: 

Sections 4.A.8 (Advisory Committee on the Application of Science and Technology to 
Development) and 4.A.9 (Committee on Science and Technology for Development) 
(_continued) 

Section 6.B.4 (Science and technolory) 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted by the 
Second Coramittee in document A/C.2/34/L.l22 concerning agenda item 70 
(A/34/7/Add.28: A/C.5/34/101) 

l. Nir. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that the Secretary-General, in his statement (A/C.5/34/101) on the 
administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution contained in 
document A/C. 2/34/1.122 > had requested an appropriation of ~n, 714,600 under the 
expenditure section for the programme budcset for the biennium 1980-·1981. Because 
of the late submission of document A/C.5/34/101 and related material concerning the 
Conference on Science and Technology for Development, the Advisory Committee, after 
holding discussions with the Administrator of UI'TDP and the representatives of the 
Secretary-General, had decided to make an interim recommendation, so that the 
results of the Conference could begin to be implemented early in 1980, pending a 
review- by ACABQ of the Secretary-General 1 s requirements as a >-Thole. 

2. Summarizincs the recommendations of the Advisory Committee, he said that ACABQ 
recommended acceptance of the Secretary--General's request for a post at the 
Assistant Secretary -General level and two posts at the G-5 and G-l~ level, as 
outlined in paragraph 7 of document A/34/7/Add.28. The Advisory Committee also 
recommended approval of the request for ~;;38) 000 for the travel of the Assistant 
Secretary-General and supporting staff in 1980. Because of its decision to approve 
requirements for 1980 only, it recorM11ended in paragraph 9 of document 
A/34/7/Add.28 that ~70,000 should be allocated for Consultancy services, instead of 
the ~~144 ,000 requested for the biennium as a whole. The Advisory Committee also 
recommended an appropriation of 8135,000 for travel of representatives in connexion 
with the meetings of the intergovernmental group of experts (para. 10). 

3. In the context of the United Hations Interim Fund for Science and Technology 
the Advisory CoLmrittee recommended, in paragraph 15 of its report, that 8800,000 
should be advanced to UNDP, to be refunded in accordance i-rith recent practices in 
setting up similar funds. The final recommendation of ACABQ, in paragraph 21, 
-vras that the Secretary--General should be authorized, with the prior concurrence of 
ACABQ, to seek commitment authority of up to ~1300,000 in 1980 over and above his 
request for appropriations under the programme budget for 1980-1901. 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
English 
Pae;e 3 

Oi!. l'1selleJ 

4. In conclusion he said he hoped that the Fifth Committee vould take into account 
the lack of time available to the Advisory Committee, vhich had had to prepare its 
report on the same day that the Fifth Committee had received the statement of 
financial implications. 

5. Hr. HAIDAR (India) said that the Group of 77 -.;vas very anxious to ensure that 
the meetin8 of the Intergovernmental Committee scheduled for January or 
February 1980 should be fruitful, and that it should be follow·ed; perhaps in Bay, 
by a further meetinc; which would be the Committee 7s substantive session. Hmrever, 
the Centre for Science and Technology for Development itself would not be properly 
operational until late 1'1ay 1980 if the procedure recommended in the Advisory 
Committee 1 s report w·ere followed. That vould mean that the first and second 
meetings of the Intergovernmental Committee -vrould be inadequately serviced. 
Although it could be argued that the personnel required could be redeployed at 
short notice from the Office for Science and Technology, there remained a problem 
of timing. 

6. Document A/C.2/34/L.l05, which contained the financial implications of draft 
resolution A/C.2/34/L.79, stated that the posts to be covered by the 
appropriation of approximately :i>247 ,000 were listed as temporary posts, i.e. posts 
required in the initial stages of setting up the Centre. The financial 
implications set out in document A/C.5/34/l0l referred to a commitment of a 
similar sum, but the manner in which the financing vas to be made available was 
different. Document A/C.2/34/L.l05 referred to appropriations to cover certain 
temporary posts_ while document A/C.5/34/l0l stated that the Secretary-General was 
seeking authorization to commit expenditure in the course of the year. The Group 
of 77 thought it would be useful if, in order to ensure adequate servicing of the 
Intergovernmental Committee, the Fifth Corn.mittee made, instead.of a commitment, an 
appropriation of the amount of 0300,000, subject to review by the Intergovernmental 
Committee and by ACABQ at an appropriate stac;e. 

7. Mr. iYISELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that the Secretary--General had not requested an appropriation, but 
rather the authority to enter into commitments in an amount not exceeding 
$300,000. ACABQ recommended that those commitments should be entered into with 
the prior concurrence of the Advisory Committee. The Advisory Committee could give 
its concurrence for the commitment authority at any time. 

8. I·1r. KHAHIS (Algeria) said that the financial implications presented by the 
Secretary~General to the Fifth Committee 1-rere different from those given to the 
Second Committee. In paragraph 16 of document A/34/587/Add.l of 23 November 1979 
the Secretary~General requested a certain number of posts on a provisional basis for 
1980. The financial estimates submitted by the Secretary .. General in document 
A/C. 2/34/1.105 vrere the direct outcome of that paragraph. Hmrever, the estimates 
submitted in document A/C.5/34/l0l were different in substance and presentation. 
The authorization requested in that document was not an authorization for the 
Secretary·-General to commit expenditures 1-rith the prior concurrence of ACABQ. The 
understanding of the members of the Second Comraittee was that the provisional posts 
and the resources of ·~300 ,000 had been earmarked from the outset in such a way as 

I ... 



A/C. 5/34/SR u6 
English 
Page ~-

(!·1r. Khamis, Alp;eria) 

to ensure that they could be used in accordance >·rith document A/C. 2/34/L. 105. The 
recommendations of the Advisory Committee, on the other hand, had obviously been 
submitted after a careful scrutiny of the Secretary .. General' s statement ln 
document A/C. 5/34/101, and 1-rere unsatisfactory to his delegation) 1-rhich would 
therefore support the proposal made by the representative of India. 

9. Hr. SADDLER (United States of America) said that if the Committee continued 
on its present path no progress would be made. Its task 1vas being further 
complicated by the Secretariat 1 s inept servicing. Prior to taking a decision, the 
Second Committee had to have a statement of the financial i111plications such a 
decision would entail. Such a statement should not mention lvhether the funds 
required vrould be additional resources_ new appropriations or anything else. Once 
a dec is ion was taken, the next step 1vas for the Fifth Committee to ap:orove a 
request for appropriations. He asl:ed the Assistant Secretary-General for Financial 
Services to explain what was involved. 

10. R-Tr. RUEDAS (.Assistant Secretary-~General for Financial Services) ac;reed that the 
Fifth Committee 1vas the only Committee that could be seized 1-rith a request for 
appropriations. It was true that document A/C.2/34/L.l05 had used the term 
:; appropriation :. In the Fifth Committee it 1vas the duty of the Secretary-General 7 s 
representatives to explain vrhat effect a decision would have on the buc1get. It had 
been felt that, since resources vrould be required immediately over and above the 
level of posts to be transferred from the Office for Science and TechnoloGY and 
since the actual number of posts and the manner in which they were to be filled was 
some1-rhat uncertain, the most appropriate way of placing the matter before the Fifth 
Committee would be to request a commitment authorization which would give the 
Secretary--General more flexibility in obtaining the necessary data and in 
determining vrhen and how the posts w·ere to be filled. That was >vhy document 
A/C.5/34/101 referred to a commitment authorization. 

11. The first sentence of paragraph 18 of the Advisory Committee 1 s report 
(A/34/7 /Add. 28) might create difficulties, for the Secretary--General considered that 
some strengthening of the Office for Science and Technology 1wuld probably be 
necessary immediately. The requirement that the prior concurrence of the Advisory 
Committee be obtained raised no difficulty but the smne was not true of the 
requirement that conmitment of funds should await the determination by the 
Intergovernmental Committee of the need for strengthening the resources of the 
Office for Science and Technology since that would entail too lengthy a delay. 

12. Hr. DA COSTA (Secretary~General, United Nations Conference on Science and 
Technolosy for D~velopment) said that there appeared to be two issues, the first 
being the question of an appropriation or commitment authority. In the Second 
Committee the statement on the financial implications of the draft resolution 
(A/C. 2/34/1.105) had spoken of appropriations. The second issue vrhich Has very 
important, though it might not seem so" 1vas the question of the establishment of 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.D6 
~nt;lish 

Page 5 

(I:g:_~?-__ Costa) 

temporary posts. In that connexion 0 there uas some confusion regarding the order 
in w·hich actions were to be taken. As the representative of India had pointed out" 
originally there was to have been creation of temporary posts for the ne1v Centre, 
redeployment of existing posts in the Office for Science and Technology according 
to the needs of the Centre and determination by the Intergovernmental Committee of 
the needs of the ne\V Centre. The excellent report of the Advisory Committee 
(A/34/7/Add.28)J however, seemed to envisage another order of events, namely, 
utilization of the Office for Science and Technolo8Y, meeting of the 
Intergovernmental Committee which >·roulc1 make recommendations, intervention by the 
Advisory Committee and finally allocation of new posts. To follmv that order 1vould 
be to delay the time vrhen the Centre voulo. really enter into operation. 

13. It vras essential that new temporary posts be established startinc; 
1 January 1980: first, because the Office for Science and Technology was not 
equipped to do the work that would be involved; indeed, it could not even handle 
its regular volume of work so that to hope that existing staff >·roulcl be able to 
carry out the preparations for the very important and complex meeting of the 
Intere;overnmental Committee was excessively optimistic: secondly, if such temporary 
posts Here not established 9 the Director·-General and the ne1v head of the Centre 
would have their hands tied; thirdly, the consensus reached at the Vienna meeting 
had implied that a new unit vrould be created immediately. vJhile mention had been 
made of using posts from the Office for Science and Technol08Yo that had been 
envisaged purely as a subsidiary measure. Accordingly, the best solution would be 
to start by establishing posts 0 then to determine which of the existine; staff of the 
Office for Science and Technology uould move over to the Centre, and then to deal 
Hith the intervention by the Intergovernmental Committee to determine what 1vould be 
the best structure for the Centre. Accordingly, the matter could be resolved by 
deleting from paragraphs 18 and 21 of document A/34/7/Add.28 any mention of prior 
concurrence by the Advisory Committee. That was unnecessary since the 1Vhole issue 
1vould come before the Advisory Committee anyway. The important thine; \vas to have a 
nev team to handle the task as of 1 January. 

14. Hr. SADDLER (United States of America) pointed out that the Fifth Committee 
vrould not be 'i-rastinc; time on the issue had the Secretariat not improperly referred 
to appropriation of funds in its statement on the administrative and financial 
implications (A/C. 2/34/L.l05). He saw no problem concerning 1-rhat the Assistant 
Secretary·-General had said regarding paragraph 18 of the Advisory Committee 1 s, 
report (A/34/7/Add.28): there were many examples of a situation being explained by 
the Secretary~General in a subsequent report. Hmrever 9 he noted that according to 
paragraph 13 of the statement on the administrative and financial implications of 
the draft resolution adopted by the Second Committee (A/C.5/34/101) the Secretary
General intended to identify by the end of January 1-rhich posts were to be transferred 
to the neu Centre. That statement seemed to be in conflict with what the 
Secretary--General of the Conference on Science and Technology had just said and his 
delegation did not l:now vrhom to believe. 

15. l1r. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that it had not been the Advisory Committee 1 s intention to put the 



AIC.5134ISR.8G 
English 
Page 6 

(L1r. Hs_elle) 

Secretary -General in a strait jacket. The first sentence of paragraph 18 of the 
report could be interpreted somewhat flexibly. The Ac1visory Committee had merely 
>'fished to point out that it must be involved in any commitment entered into by the 
Secretary--GeneraL Hmvever, a mechanism did exist for the Advisory Committee to 
give its concurrence at any time of the year. 

16. !!X:· AYADHI_ (Tunisia) said that the difficulty had arisen :9urely from the 
statement on the administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution. 
The Advisory Committee had further clouded the issue by requiring that the 
Secretary -General obtain prior concurrence from that Committee as in the case of 
commitments entered into under the resolution on unforeseen and extraordinary 
expenses" It was paradoxical that in a year \vhen the Committee 1vas dealing -vrith the 
budc;et, IYJ.ention should be made of unforeseen and extraordinary expenses. The 
Committee had no choice but to make provision for the runount in Question under the 
regular budget. 

17. II_~__§Clj:IJID~ (Federal Republic of Germany) said that the Chairman of the 
Advisory Committee had indicated a vay out of the difficulty. There seemed to be 
confusion betueen three issues, prior concurrence by the Advisory Committee, lvhether 
the correct term should be appr-opriation or commitment, and the correct time 
sequence. Concerning the first sentence in paragraph 10 of the Advisory Committee's 
report (AI34/7 I Add. 28), he said that the requirement that the Secretary---General 
should obtain prior concurrence from the Advisory Committee had been included, 
because at that late stage it \vas the only way that the Secretary-~General 1 s request 
could be considered. That device had been used in conr;texion 1-rith restructuring -vrhen 
the Secretary'"General had been given a free hand to establish the new Secretariat" 
but the prior concurrence of the Advisory Committee had been required before any 
commitm.ents uere entered into. His delegation 1vould have no problem concerning 
prior concurrence of the Advisory Committee since that Committee uas able to meet 
at any time. The question whether the correct term -vras coromi tment or 
approrriation 1vould then become secondary. It uould be helpful if the Assistant 
Secretary-~General could explain that the correct term should have been appropriation 
rather than commitment. The question of the time sequence vras not so important, 
particularly since the Chairman of the 1\.dvisory Cormnittee had aclmovledc;ed that some 
flexibility uas needed in interpretation of the first sentence of paragraph 13 of 
the Advisory Committee's report (A/31!/7IAdd.28). 

18. Mr. BillfC (Yugoslavia) strongly supported the suggestions of the representatives 
of India and Algeria. Clearly a mistake had been made in drafting the documents. 
It was very important that the Secretary--General should be authorized irmnediately 
to enter into a commitment not exceeding '~300"000 under the regular budget. 
naturally the Advisory Committee must be consulted prior to any commitment by the 
Secretary -GeneraL He wondered what vras the shortest -vray of acceding to the request 
contained in the resolution adoptec.1 by the Second Committee. His dele{'';ation would 
also lil'>:e to lmovr how and >Thy the discrepancies bet1veen the two texts 
A/C. 213411.105 and A/C. 5131!-llOl, presented respectively to the Second Committee and 
the Fifth Committee, had occurred. 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
English 
Page 7 

19. Hr. HAIDAR (India) said it -vms clear that a nU!Ilber of temporary posts uould be 
required as of 1 January 1980 if the Intergovernmental Cornmittee uas to do its 
>rorl: and if the Centre vas to be able to become operational. At present there 1-ras 
a danger that such posts l·rould not be estaolished, largely because the Fifth 
Committee was being asl;:ed for a commitment rather than an appropriation and because 
a certain time sequence ivas being indicated which vould make it impossible to 
set up the Centre until the latter half of 1980~ that vould prevent the Centre from 
being able to service the Intergovernmental Cornmittee lvhich vras scheduled to meet 
that same year. The establishment of the needed temporary posts was bein~ 
threatened purely because of the discrepancy betl·reen documents A/C.2/34/L.l05 
and A/C.5/34/101. Perhaps the Secretariat might clarify the matter by stating 
that an appropriation Has needed rather than a commitment. 

20. The CHAIRMAN said it vTas his understandinG that there \vas nothing in the 
report of the Advisory Cow~ttee to prevent the Secreta~J~General from entering 
into corrillcitments as of 1 January 1980. The only possibly controversial point 
in that report was the first sentence of paragraph 18 and the Chairman himself 
had stated that that sentence should not be too strictly interpreted. 

21. r~. KOUYATE (Guinea) asked the Secretariat to clarify uhether >vhat Has 
really wanted vras an appropriation rather than a commitment, 

22. llr. HAIDAR (India) said he agreed with the representative of Guinea. 11hat was 
important was that the funds should be available from 1 January 1980 and that 
there should be no restrictions on the Secretary-General's authority to commit 
those funds. He Hould agree to a wordine; such as that of paragraph 18 of document 
A/34/7/Add.28, provided the authority of the Secretary~General to enter into 
conrrni tments 1vas not made subject to further approval. 

23. Hr. 11SELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Co:rmnittee on Administrative and Buc1e:etary 
Questions) said that it would be very difficult for the General Assembly to commit 
[p300 ,000 1vi thout knowing exactl:'r what functions or prograw_mes were to be undertaken 
with those funds. The Advisory Committee had therefore sought from the General 
Assembly authority to give its concurrence to the cornnitment of those funds. That 
vould in no 1vay prevent the Secretary-General from entering into those commitme:1.ts. 
Even if the amount of $300,000 I'Tas appropriated, he did not see how it could all 
be spent as of 1 January 1980, unless the personnel in question were already 
on hand and ready to be~in work immediately. Presumably, some time would be 
involved in recruitment. The Advisory Committee had felt that it should recommend 
a procedure that was in keeping \·rith existing practice: if the Fifth Cowmittee 
decided to depart from that practice, it should be made al'rare of the consequences 
of such a decision. 

24. Hr. HAIDAR (India) asked 1vhether it might not be possible to authorize half a 
year's expenditures immediately, in vie-vr of the urgency of getting the programme 
underway as of 1 January. 

25. Hr. SCHHIDT (Federal Republic of Germany) suggested that the provlslon 
for a time sequence in the first sentence of paragraph 18 of document A/34/7/Add.28 
might be eliminated, while retaining the provision requiring prior concurrence of 
the Advisory Committee. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.8G 
English 
Pae;e G 

26. ~'r. HAIDAR (India) suggested that the meeting should be suspended briefly 
in order to allmr members of the Group of 77 to hold consultations. 

The meeting 1-ras suspeno.ed at 5. 20 p .El. and resumed at 5 .l!-0 p.m. 

27. ~rr. HAIDAR (India), on behalf of the Group of 77, pro)osed that, in place of 
the request in paragraph 29 of document A/C.5/34/101, the Fifth Committee should 
recommend an appropriation, not a com.mitment, of ~i300 ,000 under the budget 
sections and for the objects of expenditure referred to in paragraph 20 of the 
Secretary~-General 's statement (A/C. 5/31!/101) as amplified by paragraph 10 (b) 
of docum.ent A/C.2/34/L.l05. for absolute clarity, he I·Tished to point out that the 
amounts proposed vere for requirements in 1980 only. 

28. The CHAiillffiN suggested that it might be simpler merely to propose that the 
General Assembly should authorize an appropriation of ~3300, 000 to allovr for the 
implementation of parae;raph 29 of document A/C. 5/34/101, without goine; into 
further detail. 

29. Mr. HAIDAR (India) said that he had referred to paragraph 10 (b) of document 
A/C.2/34/L.l05 -because it was his understanding that such details might be 
required to justify the appropriation. 

30. Hr. BRUCE (Canada) noted that paragraph 10 (b) of document A/C.2/34/L.l05 
called for 13 staff members'· it \·ras his understandin£; that the discussions in 
the Second Committee had only referred to seven. There were 13 staff members in 
the Office for Science and Technolop,y and it was his understanding that some of 
them were to be transferred to the Secretariat to prepare for the Intergovernmental 
Committee as a follow-up to the Conference en Science and Technology for 
Development. His delegation in the Second Committee had approved that arrangement. 
He agreed that additional staff should be provided, if needed, to assist in the 
follow~up to the Conference. He would like to know hou many additional staff 
w·ere being requested, over and above those that uere nmr in the Office for 
Science and TechnoloQ:y. How much of the money uould be needed? 

31. Hr. SADDLER (United States of .fun.erica) asl;:ed the Indian representative to 
repeat his proposal at dictation speed. 

32. Hr. HAIDAR (India) said that he -vras propos inc; the follmdng: 

11Paragraph 29 of document A/C.5/34/101 should nou read as follows: 

''The appropriation is authorized of a sum not exceeding a total of 
~3300,000 based upon the following potential utilization of funds by budget 
section and object as follows: 

I . .. 



A. Section 5.B 

Temporary posts (1980 only) 

1 D-2 director 

l D-1 principal officer 

2 P-5 senior officers 

2 P-4 first officers 

l P-3 second officer 

l G·-5 administrative assistant 

5 G-4 secretaries and typists 

B. Section 28.D 

Rental of office equipment 

Rental and maintenance of premises 

Communications 

Office supplies and materials 

Furniture and equipment 

A/C.5/J4/SR.GG 
English 
Page 9 

832,100 

29,300 

53,600 

45,200 

18,800 

14,800 

53,500 

$247,300 

<' '' 600 

20,100 

5,500 

Boo 
25,700 

52,700 17 

33. Hr. SADDLER (United States of America) said he did not see how the Fifth 
Committee could take a decision to amend para~raph 29 of document A/C.5/34/lOl, 
vhich vras the statement of administrative and financial implications submitted 
by the Secretary~General. He insisted that the Committee must have a properly 
formulated proposal on vrhich to take a decision. 

34. The CHAiffi1AN said it 1-ras his understandint:; that the representative of India 
had simply used some of the uording of paragraph 29 of the document in question~ 
but that the proposal vras his ovm. 

35. ~Ir. BRUCE (Canada), referring to his earlier query, said it 1-ras important that 
the Fifth Committee should lmou hm-r many of the staff members referred to in the 
Indian proposal uould be absorbed from the Office for Science and Technology. Or 
did the proposal mean that another part of the Secretariat -vmuld be duplicated? 

36. Hr. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services) said that the 
seven posts referred to by the Canadian representative 'lfere Professional posts 
hlentioned in the main document submitted by the Secretary-General to the Second 
Co~nittee. In addition, the Secretary-General had indicated that an appropriate 
number of General Service posts 'IVOUld also be needed. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
::::;nr';lish 
Page 10 

(i,1r ~__B_uedas_) 

37. Referring to the Canadian representative's query regarding the transfer of 
posts from the Office for Science and Technology, he said that the posts 
recommended by the Indian representative were in addition to the posts to be 
transferred from the Office for Science and Technology. 

38. 'I'he CHAIRHMJ dre;;r attention to the last sentence of paragraph 14 of document 
A/C. 5/3~/101, which stated that the total level of the actual commitments ;;wuld 
be influenced by the number of posts to be released from the existing Office for 
Science and Technoloey. 

39. Hr. SADDLER (United States of America) said it should be enough for the Fifth 
Committee to recomnend approval of an appropriatioD not to exceed a total of 
$300,000. He smr no need for any further detail, which only created confusion. 
It Has standard practice to approve amounts based on indications regarding certain 
staffing arrangements, but not in such detail as to prevent the Secretariat from 
e::cercisint; any flexibility. 

40. I,ir. KHJ'JUS (Algeria) said he understood the concern of the United States 
representative, but wished to point out that the proposal that vas nm.;r before the 
Fifth Committee only dealt with one part of the recommendations of the Advisory 
Committee on vrbich the Fifth Cormnittee had not been able to reach agreement. Once 
a decision was tal;;.en on that part of the recommendations, the Fifth Committee -vwuld 
then be able to decide on the over-all recommendations of the Advisory Committee. 

41. The CHAIRlilAN invited members to vote on the Indian proposal. 

42. A recorded vote -vras taken on the Indian proposal concerning paragraph 29 of 
document A/C.5/34/101. 

In favour: 

Against: 

Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Bahamas, Bahrain, Barbados, 
Benin, Bhutan, Brazil, Burundi, Cape Verde, Central African 
Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, 
Cyprus, Ecuador, Egypt, Gabon, Ghana, Guinea, Guinea~Bissau, 
Guyana, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, 
I<':mrait, Lesotho, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Malaysia, Hali, 
Hauritania, Mexico, Horocco, Niger, Nigeria, Oman, Pa!dstan, 
Pa:9ua Ne-vr Guinea, Philippines, Romania, Rwanda, Senegal, 
Singapore, Sudan, Syrian Arab Republic, Togo, Trinidad and 
Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, United Tiepublic of Cameroon, 
United Republic of Tanzania, Upper Volta, Uruguay, Venezuela, 
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia. 

Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia, 
German Democratic Republic, Hungary, Japan, IIongolia, Poland, 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United States of America. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
English 
Page ll 

Abstaining: Australia, Austria, BelGium, Canada, Denmarl~, Ethiopia, Finland, 
France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, Ireland, IsrRel, 
Italy, Liberia, Netherlands, Norway, Portugal, Spain, S11eden, 
Thailand, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Norther Ireland. 

43. The proposal was adopted by 66 votes to 11, with 21 abstentions. 

44. The CHAIR~ffiN invited members to vote in first reading on certain outstanding 
recommended appropriations under sections 4 and 6, namely, ~:a69, 200 under sections 
4.A.8 and 4.A.9, and ~;;1,599,100 under section 6.B.4. He further invited members, 
by the same vote, to take a decision on the recommendation of the Advisory 
Committee in paragraph 20 of document A/34/7/Add.28 (i.e. to inform the General 
Assembly that, should it adopt the draft resolution recommended by the Second 
Comraittee in paragraph 13 of its report (A/34/779), there would be need for 
additional appropriations in a total amount of :~1,259,000 under section 5.B (a newly 
created subsection), section 28.D and section 31 of the proposed prosranooe budget 
for 1980-1981 and also for increases in the estimates of income in a total amount 
of :i5820, 4oo under income sections l and 2). 

45. The recon1mendations of the Advisory Committee for appropriations of ~169,200 
under section t~ and :;n, 599,100 under section 6 were approved in first reading by 
8t~ votes to 9, with 6 abstentions. The recomraendation of the Advisory Committee in 
paragraph 20 of document A/3L~/7 I Add. 28 was approved by the same vote. 

l.t-6. The CHAIRHAN pointed out that, as a result of the adoption of the Indian 
proposal, an additional amount for staff assessment would be required under 
expenditure section 31, to be offset by the same amount under income section l. 

47. Mr. HcMAHON (Ireland), speakine; on behalf of the nine member States of the 
European Community, said that the nine delegations had abstained in the vote on the 
Indian proposal because they considered that, in light of the statement that had 
been made by the Chairman of ACABQ, there had been no reason for makine; a second 
proposal. 

h8. Mr. KUYAl'1A (Japan) said his delegation attached great importance to activities 
in the field of science and technology, but felt that the recommendation made by 
the Advisory Committee in paragraph 18 of its report (A/34/7/Add.28) Has reasonable. 
He had therefore voted against the Indian proposal. His deleQ;ation found it 
re~rettable that there should be discrepancies between the documents on financial 
implications that had been submitted to the Second Committee and to the Fifth 
Committee. 

L~9. Ivlr. SADDLER (United States of America) said that his delegation had abstained 
in the vote on the Advisory Committee's reco1mnendations concerning activities in 
science and technology. The real reason for the lengthy discussion on the whole 
issue had now become perfectly clear. The issue had not been uhether to authorize 
a commitment or an appropriation, but rather whether to re~uire the prior 
concurrence of the Advisory Conilllittee. It -vras deplorable that the Fifth Committee 
should be involved in playing games at its own expense and that it should have to 
pay the price for the internal squabbles of the Secretariat. He -vrished to stress 
that it was not the Advisory Conooittee \·Thich had been overruled, but the Secretary
General. 

I .. . 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
Enc;lish 
Page 12 

50. Hr. KOUYATE (Guinea) said that his delegation had voted in favour of the 
Indian proposal. He noted the inconsistency in the position of those who had 
complained that the representative of India had spelled out the proposal of the 
Group of 77 in too much detail and who on other occasions had criticized the Group 
for not making its proposals specific enough. 

Proposals of the Secretary-General for the draft programme bud~et of UNIDO for 
1980-1981 in response to the request in paragraph 3 of draft resolution 
A/C.5/34/L.42 (A/34/7/Add.27; A/C.5/34/88) 

51. Mr. I/1SELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that the Advisory Committee was recommending the approval of the 
Secretary-General's request for the establishment of five additional posts in 1980 
(three Professional and two General Service posts) and one P-4 post in 1981, at a 
total cost of $296,800. 

52. \vith regard to the amount requested for consultants 1 services and ad hoc 
expert group meetings~ the Advisory Committee felt that the cost of those items 
could be absorbed within the over-all appropriations for mJIDO already approved in 
first reading. It felt, moreover, that not all of the consultants' services and 
ad hoc expert group meetings requested should be needed since preliminary work had 
already been done in some of the sectors to be covered in 1980-1981 by the system 
of consultations. 

53. The Secretary-General was also requesting ~i)lOO,OOO for travel and subsistence 
of 50 representatives of least developed countries. The Advisory Committee was of 
the view that the General Assembly would first have to decide to waive the 
provisions of resolution 1798 (XVII) before any funds could be appropriated. The 
relevant decision of the Industrial Development Board, uhich had been endorsed by 
the Economic and Social Council, stipulated that the travel and subsistence costs 
were to be financed from sources to be determined by the General Assembly. The 
Secretary-General had apparently proceeded on the assumption that they 1muld be 
financed from the regular budget. The Advisory Committee believed that the General 
Assembly itself 1-muld have to Cl.etermine the source, -vrhich could be either the 
regular budget or extrabudgetary resources, or a combination of the two. In view 
of the fact that the decision of the Industrial Development Board left the question 
of financing unresolved, the Advisory Committee believed that there was no legal 
basis for accepting the Secretary-General's request of $100,000. 

54. An amount of t100,000 -vras requested for consultants for the Industrial and 
Technological Information Bank (DJTIB), but the Advisory Committee recommended 
reducing that amount to 4>75,000 since some of the expertise called for should be 
available within the Secretariat. 

55. Accordingly, the Advisory Committee recommended that an additional 
appropriation in the amount of ;:;598, 500 would be required under section 17 of the 
budget should the General Assembly adopt the draft resolution of the Fifth 
Committee. 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.G6 
English 
Page 13 

56. Hr. PAL (India) welcomed the fact that the Advisory Committee agreed to the 
establishment of all the additional posts requested by the Secretary-General. He 
trusted that additional posts would enable UNIDO to carry out the most essential 
part of its vorL 

57. He noted with concern that the Advisory Committee was recommending a reduction 
in the Secretary-General's request for consultants' services and ad hoc experts 
meetings on the ground that some of the subjects to be dealt with had been discussed 
before. The Industrial and Development Board and the Economic and Social Council 
-vrould not have authorized the holding of the various meetings if they had not 
believed that they would serve a useful purpose. 

58. He asked whether 
specific reference to 
developed countries. 
appropriation. 

the draft resolution adopted by the Second Committee made 
the travel and subsistence of representatives of the least 
If it did, the Fifth Conwittee should approve the necessary 

59. Hr. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services) said that an 
earlier version of the draft resolution adopted by the Second Co~mittee had 
contained a reference to specific a~ounts of money but no specific reference to the 
travel of representatives from least developed countries. The resolution adopted 
by the Industrial Development Board at its thirteenth session provided that the 
participation of 50 representatives from least developed countries in the 
consultations to be held in 1980-1981 should be financed from sources to be 
determined by the General Assembly. 

60. Mr. PAL (India) said that the Fifth Committee was in a quandary since it was 
for the General Assembly to determine the source of financing, but the Second 
Committee had not provided any clear guidelines in the draft resolution it had 
adopted. The Advisory Committee had rightly pointed out that it had no mandate 
until the General Assembly took a decision on financing. He suggested that the 
Fifth Conunittee should report to the plenary that the General AsseTllbly needed to 
determine the source of financing and that, should it decide to finance travel and 
subsistence of representatives of least developed countries from the regular budget, 
an additional anuropriation of $100,000 vould be required. 

61. The CHAiffiiAN said that the suggestion of the representative of India would 
create difficulties for the President of the General Assembly. The Fifth Committee 
should take a decision on the source of financing and submit its recommendation to 
the plenary. 

62. Hr. AYADIU (Tunisia) agreed that the Fifth Committee should assume its 
responsibilities in the matter. The Secretary-General had correctly interpreted 
the draft resolution and had submitted a request for :;aoo,ooo in paragraph 13 of 
his statement of financial implications. It had been in the Advisory Committee that 
the veto had come into play. He proposed that the Cmwittee should reject the 
Advisory Committee's recmnmendation and restore the Secretary-General's original 
request for ~aoo, 000. 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
English 
Page 14 

63. Hr. SfiDDLER (United States of America) said that the draft resolution adopted 
by the Second Cormnittee did not contain adequate authority for financing the travel 
of representatives of least developed countries. The issue 1vas whether General 
Assembly resolution 1798 (XVII) concerning the use of regular budget resources to 
finance the travel of representatives of Govermnents should be set aside, as some 
members seemed to believe, or whether, as his delegation maintained, it was a wise 
and sound uecision which should be respected. The Committee could not take a 
decision on the Tunisian proposal until it had taken a decision on the question of 
principle, namely, whether the provisions of resolution 1798 (XVII) should be 
waived. 

64. The CHAIRMAN sa~d that the Tunisian proposal implied that the provisions of 
resolution 1798 (XVII) would be waived. 

65. Hr. SADDLER (United States of Jl.n:erica) said that his delegation did not agree 
that the tim decisions could be combined into one. 

66. The CHAIHJI;'IAH said that the decisions of the Fifth Committee -vrere in the nature 
of recommendations to the General Assembly. The Fifth Committee could not decide 
to waive the provisions of resolution 1798 (XVII), but it could recommend the 
appropriation of ~!ilOO, 000, which would imply a waiver of that resolution. If the 
General Assembly did not agree, it would reject the Fifth Committee's 
recommendation. It would be preferable to take a decision on -vrhether to waive the 
provisions of the resolution, but it was not absolutely necessary to do so, 
especially since a single vote vrould enable the Committee to save time, which -vras 
of the essence. 

67. Hr. SADDLER (United States of America) formally proposed that the Fifth 
Committee should first take a decision on the application of resolution 1798 (XVII) 
before deciding on any recolM1endation regarding the appropriation which would be 
required. 

68. dr. JASABE (Sierra Leone) endorsed the 'l'unisian proposal. The General 
Assembly had decided in resolution 1798 (XVII) that no travel or subsistence would 
be paid to the representatives of Governments unless otherw·ise provided. 

69. Hr. AYADHI (Tunisia) agreed w·ith the Chairman that there was no need to take a 
separate decision to waive the provisions of resolution 1798 (i~II). ~The General 
Assembly, which had adopted that resolution, was clearly competent to take a 
decision on a recommendation by the Fifth Committee. 

70. !VIr. I'<'IAJOLI (Italy) suggested that it might not be necessary to vote on the 
United States proposal if t~e Tunisian proposal was amended in such a way to make 
it clear that the appropriation entailed the waiver of the provisions of 
resolution 1798 (A~II) and that the decision would not constitute a precedent. 

71. Hr. AYADHI (Tunisia) said he could not ae;ree to the Italian amenclJnent. It -vras 
not necessary for the sane General Assembly to state to itself that it was waiving 
the provisions of a previous decision. It was not a question of semantics, but 
rather of the General Assembly exercisins its prerogatives. 

I ... 



A/C.5/3~/SR.86 
English 
Page 15 

72. ~1r. SADDLER (United States of America) said that, 1-rhen he had first spoken, 
the Chairman had raised the question of time and had stressed the need to expedite 
the work of the Committee. He shared those concerns, but noted with regret that 
the Committee had not been consistent at the current meeting in its concern for 
time. 

73. The financing of travel of representatives of Governments from the regular 
budget clearly contradicted an existing General Assembly resolution, and his 
delegation had simply proposed that the Committee should decide whether the 
provisions of that resolution should be waived. It should be made clear to the 
plenary that the appropriation requested required the uaivinn- of the provisions of 
resolution 1798 (XVII); otherwise there was no legal basis for an appropriation. 
He did not understand why an effort was being made to conceal that fact. 

74. The CHAIRI1AN suggested that the Committee might recommend to the General 
Assembly that, as an exceptional measure not constituting a precedent, it should 
waive the provisions of resolution 1798 (XVII) and approve an additional 
appropriation of ~100,000 under section 17 to cover travel and subsistence of 
representatives of least developed countries. 

75. Hr. AYADHI (Tunisia) said that it was superfluous to make any mention of 
w·hether the decision would constitute a precedent. 

76. Mr. SADDLER (United States of America) said that any decision to recommend an 
appropriation without a decision to 1-mive the provisions of the relevant resolution 
would be null and void. He proposed that the Committee should recommend that the 
Assembly take the follmrine; decision: "The General Assembly decides to waive the 
provisions of General Assembly resolution 1798 (XVII) vrith respect to the 
statement of financial implications contained in document A/C. 5/34/88." 

77. Hr. AYADHI (Tunisia) said that the United States proposal was 
to the Tunisian proposal, but rather an entirely separate matter. 
provisions of the rules of procedure should be applied. 

not an amendment 
The relevant 

78. He did not share the interpretation placed by the United States delegation on 
resolution 1798 (XVII). The General Assembly had left the door open to exceptions 
by stipulating that the principles set forth in resolution 1798 (XVII) should be 
applied unless otherwise provided. 

79. The CHAIRivi.A__l'if said that the relevant paragraph of the resolution stated "unless 
the resolution establishing the organ or subsidiary ort;an provides otherw-ise". 

So. Mr. AYADHI (Tunisia) proposed that the words "with respect to the statement of 
financial implications contained in document A/C.5/34/88" in the United States 
proposal should be replaced by the words "with respect to the least developed 
countries 11

• 

81. Hr. SADDLER (United States of America) said that his delegation -vras willin~:; to 
substitute the words ''1-rith respect to the provisions for least developed countries 
contained in document A/C. 5/3~/88" for the words to -vrhich the Tunisian 
representative objected. 

I ... 



A/C.5/34/SR.86 
EnL;lish 
Page 16 

82. Mr. AYADHI (Tunisia) said that the aim of his amendment 1ras to spare the Fifth 
Con~ittee from having to have the same debate each time a similar question arose 
in the future. He was opposed to any reference to a specific document in the 
decision. 

83. The CHAIRMAN observed that the Tunisian amendment went much further than what 
the United States delegation seemed willing to accept. He suggested that the 
discussion should be continued at the following meeting. 

The meeting rose at 7.05 p.m. 


